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Russell, Ally

From: Legg, Daphne

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2005 2:57 PM
To: Willis, Michael

Subject: FW: Allegiance So FL project PONS

B

gc project.ads (21
, KB)

----- Original Message-----

From: Legg, Daphne

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 2:40 PM
To: 'Clopton, Melissa'
Subject: Allegiance So FL project PONS

Melissa

Attached is the spreadsheet I mentioned this morning.
can think of necessary for moving forward on this.
or concerns.

Thanks

Daphne Legg

Network Sales Engineer
BellSouth Telecommunications

205-321-4953
205-321-4343 (fax)

ipager - daphnelegg@imcingular.com
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I have added all the information I
Let me know if you have any questions
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Afegiarce - South Flarida - Global Cirossing

_gte on PON

. ASR " TOrder Number [EGCKT DLRD JECD DO RPON ASR ‘Order Number
4145200831 - __|' ' T62104] 6/24/2004| 70704] 1416220038, -
414520070 1 : 62104] 6/24/2004| 70704 416220037 1
416220034 ___L « , 62104] 6/24/2004] 70704 416220036 -
414520067 : 416220030
414520084 | j; o 62104 6/25/2004| 70804 416220025 —
| 414520069 | 1 1 ‘ 62104 6/25/2004| 70804 416220029 _
414520072 1 . [62204] 6/28/2004] 70504 416220024 _
414520077 A 62204] 6/26/2004] 70904 416220023 —
414520066 1 " 62104] 6/24/2004| 70704 416220035 ___
414520065 | 62104| 6/24/2004] 70704 416220033 _
414520068 ] 62104] 6/25/2004{ 70604 416220032 _
414520062 ] 62104 6/25/2004] 70804]. 416220031 -
414520074 | ] [62204] 672872004 70904 416220028

.| 414520073 ] 82204 6/28/2004| 70904 416220026 :
414520075 | . 62204 6/28/2004] 70904]; 1416220027] .,..
414520076 — 62204 6/26/2004] 70904 ]; 416120017 _

i T !

ECCKT

- this PON Is in clarlfication for dd mismateh | | |

afvise of spacific time during maintenance pericd in which Allegiance wants to cut these DS1s
> -

bby Farley - ACAC Manager

205-714-5110
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Russell, Ally

From: Legg, Daphne

Sent:  Friday, February 25, 2005 2:56 PM

To: Willis, Michael

Subject: FW: Allegiance PONs - moving Global Crossing Circuits to Allegiance

-—--0riginal Message--—-

From: Legg, Daphne

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2004 4:11 PM
To: Stephens, Shonda

Cc: "Clopton, Melissa'; ‘Bob.Buetrosse@allegiancetelecom.com'’; 'Rich.Frantz@allegiancetelecom.com'’
Subject: Allegiance PONs - moving Global Crossing Circuits to Allegiance

~ Shonda

Afttached is a list of the PONs associated with this matter we've talked about several times over the past
few weeks. As you know it is not project managed, however from an account team standpoint I wanted to

help Allegiance anyway I could to move these orders through our system.. I thought by having these ina
list it might make it easier for all involved.

I did notice that the PONs have notes that the RPON does not exist, however I did find all the RPONs in
Exact. Let me know if there are any problems or concerns.

Thanks Ul

Daphne Legg

Network Sales Engineer

Bellsouth Telecommunications
205-321-4953

205-321-4343 (fax)

inager - daphnelegg@imcingular.com

3/31/2005 PROPRIETARY
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AdV1IarddOodd

Allegiancs - South Fiorida - Globa! Crossing

S50 D BEON ASR |
o 1414520083 7 7 416220038,
1414520070 416220037
416220034 416220036
414520067 416220030
414520064 416220025
414520069 416220029
414520072 416220024
414520077 416220023
414520066 416220035
414520085 416220033}
414520068 416220032
414520062 416220031
414520074 416220028
414520073 416220026
414520075 416220027
414520076 416120017
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Russe“’ A"y Shelley W. Padgett and Michacl Willis
From: Legg, Daphne

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2005 2:56 PM

To: Willis, Michael

Subject: FW: Global Crossing Orders - Florida

---Original Message-----

m: Clopton, Melissa {[mailto:Melissa.Clopton®@allegiancetelecom.com]
v: Friday, June 11, 2004 2:08 PM

Buerrosse, Bob

éc: Legg, Daphne; Frantz, Rich
Zubiect: RE: Global Crossing Orders - Florida

Daphne,

Here are the orders sent over.

Only issue I gee is several of the HOTCUT ones are in

query for RPON yet because the DISCO had not been processed yet. I may have to supp these.

Melissa Clopton
Fngineer

Wholesale / Conversions
- AllegianceTelecom, Inc.
{530} 522-5257- Voice
{830} 522-5390 - Fax

>

VV VYV VLV VY Y VLYY YY Y

VoY Ny

Vv

-----Original Message-----

-om: Buerrosse, Bob

nt: Friday, June 11, 2004 1:23 PM

T: Clopton, Melissa

Co: Daphne Legg (E-mail); Buerrosse, Bob
Subject: RE: Global Crossing Orders - Florida

o

g
353

o

thanks Melissa, have a great time next week in training!

Bob Buerrosse | Carrier Relations | allegiancetelecom, inc. NEW NUMBER
Voice: 954.343.7305 | Fax: 954.343.7300 | Pager:
:opbuerrossel@imcingular.com or 800.862.0399, PIN#17087775

----- Original Message-----
From: Clopton, Melissa
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2004 2:07 PM
To: Buerrosse, Bob
Ce: Daphne Legg (E-mail)
Subject: RE: Global Crossing Orders - Florida

2on all the orders I requested lift and lay and between 12 am and 6
am I will get the list together and email it to her.

Mel
1
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take thase orders to the oxder center to begin confirming the lift and

----- Original Message-----

From: Buerrosse, Bob

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2004 1:06 PM

To: Clopton, Melissa

'c: Buerrosse, Bob; Daphne Legg (E-mail)
Subject: Global Crossing Orders - Florida
Importance: High

Melissa,

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Servicc Commission
Docket No. 041114-TP

Late-Filed Deposition Exhibit

Shelley W. Padgett and Michael Willis
Page 6 of 30

Will you send the order numbers to Daphne as soon as you have them?
Then shn can take a look at them to be sure that there are no issues.
Tna of the critical issues is that we're able to work these in a
mzinTeninc: window and the remarks will need to state that. She can

lay times with that information.

D ve § St I
RIS} & pent Eoi

PR

I3

Thanks,

ob Buerrosse | Carrier Relations | allegiancetelecom, inc.
NEW NUMBER Voice: 954.343.7305 | Fax: 954.343.7300 | Pager:
seli@imcingular.com or 800.862.0399, PIN#17087775

2
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Russell, Ally

From: L.egg, Daphne
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2005 5:56 PM
Fo: Willis, Michael

Subject: FW: MIAMI CUT - 9/30 - 12:01 AM
importance: High

---—-Original Message--—---

From: Thurston, Debra [mailto:debra.thurston@xo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2004 11:09 AM

To: Legg, Laphne; Oleary, James; Rankin, Nina; Swartz, Tammy
Subject: MIAMI CUT - 9/30 - 12:01 AM

Importance: High

Adl,

We are finally ready to cut this one Miami circuit.

XO ORDER NUMBER:
CIRCUIT 1D:
CONFERENCE BRIDGE: 2142922420 on 9/29 at 12:01 am

Tammy and Daphne,

1South Telecommunications, Inc.
FIonM?Wm Commission
Docket No. 041114-TP

Late-Filed Deposition Exhibit

Shelley W. Padgett and Michael Willis
Page 7 of 30

Please ensure your techs call into the bridge at 12:01 am on 9/30 and please provide the tech’s name and back
up numbers incase there is an emergency. Please respond to this email. So James and Nina have the back up

nammbers.

Saphne,

Refore when working with Robbie, he stated to please call him to ensure he has this circuit wired back up before
the cul. i think he had it disconnected for testing. This may already be done, but please piease call him to ensure

s circuit is ready to cut.
Thanks to everyone for your patience in getting this scheduled.

Deb

373172005 PROPRIETARY
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Shelley W. Padgett and Michael Willis
Page 8 of 30

Russell, Ally

From: Legg, Daphne

Sent:  Tuesday, February 22, 2005 5:55 PM
To: Willis, Michael

Subject: FW: MIAMI CIRCUITS

=3
e 0L

-----{riginal Message—--

From: Thurston, Debra [mailto:debra.thurston@xo.com]
Sent: Thursday, Septerber 09, 2004 1:14 PM

To: Legg, Daphne

Cc: Powers, Lynne; Farley, Robby W; Swartz, Tammy
Subject: RE: MIAMI CIRCUITS

Uaphne,

ian we reschedule. circuit inow? This our order number This is the one circuit
we worked with Robby, our tecns ana Global's on pre-testing.

Robhy,

This is the circuit you asked me to let you know when it would cut and you would “wire back up”, so we could cut it
over.

Daphne,.
The other circuit  will need to be cancelled.
Hlease let me know.
Thanks,
Debbie.
-—-Original Message—-
From: Thurston, Debra
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 4:19 PM
To: 'Legg, Daphne’

Cc: Clopton, Melissa; Powers, Lynhe; Farley, Robby W; Swartz, Tammy
Subject: RE; MIAMI CIRCUITS -

We need to schedule them. | was giving GX one more day on one of the circuits, because it was down
- ..on.the new path and down on the old path. The PM was trying to find out if the end user really needed it.

You will be hearing from me tomorrow for sure on something, even if it’s just the one.

Deb

—-QOriginal Message-—-

From: Legg, Daphne [mailto:Daphne.Legg@BELLSOUTH.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 4:06 PM

To: Thurston, Debra

373172008 PROPRIETARY

p 3



Be]MMgumcauons Inc.
FioAGEBYohcB&vice Commission

Docket No. 043114-TP
Late-Filed Deposition Exhibit
Shelley W. Padgett and Michael Willis

Cc: Clopton, Melissa; Powers, Lynne; Farley, Robby W; Swartz, Tammy
Subject: RE: MIAMI CIRCUITS

Debbie -~

These two orders are still in MA status. We discussed them ona conference call back on
August 18th. What's the plan here? Just wondering.

thanks

Daphne Legg

MNetwork Sales Engineer

BellSouth Telecommunications
205-321-4953

205-321-4343 {fax)

ipager - daphnelegg®imcingular.com

eSS XL

The inforrnation transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
iistended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from alt computers. 113
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Page 10 of 30

Russell, Ally

From: Legg, Daphne

Sent: TFuesday, February 22, 2005 5:55 PM
To: Willis, Michael

Subject: FW: MIAMI CIRCUITS

-—~--Original Message-----

From: Thurston, Debra [mailto:debra.thurston@xo.com]}

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 4:19 PM

To: Legg, Daphne

Cc: Clopton, Melissa; Powers, Lynne; Farley, Robby W; Swartz, Tammy
Subject: RE: MIAMI CIRCUITS

We need to schedule them. 1 was giving GX one more day on one of the circuits, because if was down on the
new path and down on the old path. The PM was trying to find out if the end user really needed it.

You will be hearing from me tomorrow for sure on something, even if it's just the one.

o

Deb

-——-Original Message—--

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

Debbie --

These two orders are still in MA status, We discussed them on a conference call back on August
18th. What's the plan here? Just wondering.

thanks

Daphne Legg

Network Sales Engineer

BellSouth Telecommunications
205-321-4953

205-321-4343 (fox)

ipager - daphnelegg@imcingular.com

FRARKK

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, disserination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from all computers, 113

3713172005 PROPRIETARY
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Page 11 of 30

Russell, Ally

From: - Willis, Michael

Sent: - Friday, February 25, 2005 12:42 PM
To: Meza, James

Subject: FW: X0 / Global Crossing Project Status

Importance: High

--—--Original Message-----

From: Willis, Michael

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 12:22 PM
To: Meza, James

Cc: Padgett, Shelley; Bixler, Micheale

Subject: FW: X0 / Global Crossing Project Status

Importance: High

Here is the data or the global crossing SPA migration to XO SPA. The GA project just

concluded in December 2004.

Michael Willis Bates

Manager - Interconnection Services
675 West Peachtree N.E.

34591

Atlanta, GA 30375

404-529-7839 (fax)

404-927-8003

ipager: mwillis2@imecingular.com

-—-Original Message-----

From: Legg, Daphne

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 12:20 PM
To: Willis, Michael

Subject: X0 / Global Crossing Project Status

3/31/2005
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Belm ications, Inc.
Fl e Commission
Docket No, 041114-TP

Late-Filed Deposition Exhibit

Shelley W. Padgett and Michacl Willis

Here is the concluding status on the XO / Global Crossing Atlanta and Miami projects. Page 12 of 30

Atlanta

7/6/04 XO requested that 56 Global Crossing SPA circuits be moved to XO's network; and keep them as
5PA; and not wait fro the responses from the Professional Services (NBR) process. A spreadsheet was also
sent. .
7/16/04 As a result of the NBR decision, XO decided to move forward with this project and leave circuits
as SPA
7 "‘“!04 Spreadsheet sent

726/04 Conf call held with XO and BST to discuss project; advised XO of items that need to be added to
irhe spreadsheet; spreadsheet now had 42 circuits
§/23/04 spreadsheet has 36 circuits
B/27/04 Conf call held; items discussed: the circuit's ACNA was to change; LOA needed from Global
Crossing to allow XO to issue disco PON; will see if XO can submit ASRs on 9/1/04; targeted due dates
9/22/04,9/23/04, 9/24/04
5/30/04 conf call held; concerns with timeframes and that XO not going to meet dates already
established: 21 of the (now) 35 circuits can't be merged over until late Oct, probably 10/20 or 10/22; XO
to send ASRs on 8/31
9/8/04 XO had to correct the PONs: due dates changed to 9/23/04 and 9/24/04 or 9/28/04 or 9/29/04

35 circuits submitted on last spreadsheet
2 were never changed
2 are no longer billing
17 Global Crossing circuits changed to AFY ACNA
14 Global Crossing circuits changed to TQW ACNA
due dates ranged between 9/28, 9/29, 10/13, 10/15, 11/17, 11/23, 12/14, 1/14/05

Miami

5/24/04 PONs submitted to ICSC from Allegiance to hot cut 16 SPA DS1 circuits from Global Crossing to
Allegiance; end link would not be changing

6/1/04 discussion with customer and ICSC on how these PONs need to be submitted and LOA is needed
from Global Crossing for this project

6/11/04 PONS were re-submitted to ICSC and list (later became a spreadsheet) was sent; 16 circuits were
on the list; spreadsheet was shared with ICSC; due date ranges were 7/7/04, 7/8/04,7/9/04

Due dates were supped to 7/14/04, 7/15/04, 7/16/04

7/19/04 3 orders were cancelled; 5 are pending; 8 are completed

7/20/04 2 pending status orders became missed appointment

8/3/04 3 remaining orders were supped to 8/11/04

8/13/04 2 remaining orders are pending with a due date of 8/11/04; other one order was cancelled
8/18/04 conf call held with XO, Global Crossing and BST to plan on how / when to cut over these two
orders

914704 torderwas cancetled, ——derwosrescheduled 10 9730704

16 circuits submitted on spreadsheet
12 Global Crossing circuits changed to AFY ACNA
2 Global Cressing cipcuits (the orders associated with them) were cancelled; not converted

3/312005 PROPRIETARY



Bel§§g2th Telecommunications, Inc.
Flcmﬁi%cc Commission
Docket No. 041114-TP
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Shelley W. Padgett and Michael Willis

The. final version of each spreadsheet is attached. Page 13 of 30

I you: have reveived this message in error or do not wish o receive future commercial efectronic mail messages from BellSouth Interconnection
Services visit hitp-//contactmanage. bellsouth.com/nterconnection‘oploutindex.asp or write to us af:

Attn; BellSouth Interconnection Services Marketing Communicalions

Roi 34071

675 West Peachtree - -

Allanitz, GA 30375

273172005 PROPRIETARY
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Allegiance - South Florica - Globa! Crussing

[PON ASR__[Order Number {ECGKT "TASR |Order Number |ECCKI status |
TTTTT 1414820083 T o T *4162399:1;15"‘ : PCX as AFY
414520070 416220037 PCX ag AFY
| 416220034 416220036! PCX as AFY
414520087 416220030| pon cancelled
414520084 416220025| pon cancelled
414520069 416220029¢ pon cancelied
414520072 416220024 | PCX as AFY
order
414520077 416220023 cancelied 9/14
414520066 416220035 PCX as AFY
414520065 416220033 PCX as AFY
414520068 416220032 PCX as AFY
414520082 416220031] PCX as AFY
414520074 416220028 PCX as AFY
414520073 416220026 PCX as AFY
414520075 416220027 PCX as AFY
414520076 416120017 PCX as AFY
. i
te on PON - this PON Is In clarification for incorrect address
=
@AC = 800-305-2515 i
ontact ACAC on FCD (frame completion date) to determine which tech hag the orders on thair log sheet
%vise of specific time during maintenance period in which Allegiance wan!s to
03
Robby Farley - ACAC Manager
205-714-5110 |

SUILA [PeYOLA pure nasped M Loiys

uQIyxg vontsoday pafsF-are]
dL-111p0 "ON 1¥20q

0£ Jo 81 93eg

UOISSIIRIIN) 93(ASHG N|qRJ EPLIOY
*30] ‘SUOREDIENIIIOOII | PNOSIG



LSRR RS

BellSouthylc} i ications, Inc.
Florida: mmission
Docket No. 041114-TF

" Late-Filed Deposition Exhibit
Shelley W_ Padgett and Michacl Willis
Page 19 0f 30

Russeli, Ally

Fram: Legg, Daphne

Seni:  Tuesday, February 22, 2005 5:55 PM
To: Willis, Michael

Subject: FW: MIAMI CIRCUITS

riginal Message—--

h’om. Tharston, Debra {mailto:debra.thurston@xo.com]

Sent: Tuasday, September 07, 2004 4:19 PM

To: L2gg, Daphne

Cc: C;uptm Melissa; Powers, Lynne; Farley, Robby W; Swartz, Tarmmy
Subject: RE: MIAMI CIRCUITS

We need to schedule them. | was giving GX one more day on one of the circuits, because it was down on the
new pats and down on the old path. The PM was trying to find out if the end user really needed it.

You wilt be hearing from me tomorrow for sure on something, even if it's just the one.

Ueb

- ---Original Message-—--

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

iebbie -~

These two orders are still in MA status. We discussed them on a conference call back on August
i8th. What's the plan here? Just wondering.

thanks

taphne Legg

Metwork Sales Engineer

BellSouth Telecommunications
205-321-4953

705-321-4343 (fox)

ipager - daphnelegg@imcingular.com

EXZ 223

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
rmaterial from all computers. 113
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BeliSouth Telecol Eunicaﬁons, Inc.
ce Commission

Docket No. 041114-TP

Late-Filed Deposition Exhibit
Skelley W. Padgett and Michael Willis
Cc: Clopton, Melissa; Powers, Lynne; Farley, Robby W; Swartz, Tammy Page 20 of 30
Subject: RE: MIAMI CIRCUITS
Debbie --

These two orders are still in MA status. We discussed them on a conference call back on
August 18th. What's the plan here? Just wondering.

thanks

Daphne Legg

Network Sales Engineer

BellSouth Telecommunications
205-321-4953

205-321-4343 (fax)

ipager - daphnelegg@imcingular.com

FRFFK

The infermation transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
montain confidential, proprietary, andfor privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
sther ase of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
inaterial from all computers. 113
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Page 21 of 30

Russell, Ally

From: Legg, Daphne
Sent:  Tuesday, February 22, 2005 5:52 PM
To: Willis, Michael

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: BellSouth: XO/Global Crossing Coordinated Hot Cut/Circuit Migration

----Crriginal Message---—-

From: Wright, Sue [mailto:sue.wright@xo.com]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2004 10:05 AM

To: Long, Hartford

Cc: Leqgg, Daphne; Case, Gary

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: BeliSouth: XO/Global Crossing Coordinated Hot Cut/Circuit Migration

Here's the spreadsheet . . . . thanks .. ..

Xo Communications, Inc.
Sue Wright

{arrier Management

¥ 509-434-1553

£ 971-404-3641
sue.wright@xo.com

From: Long, Hartford {mailto:Hartford. Long@Be!iSouth .com]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2004 7:39 AM

To: Wright, Sue; Case, Gary

Cc: Legg, Daphne

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: BellSouth: XO/Global Crossing Coordinated Hot Cut/Circuit Migration

Sue,

i have spoken with Kim regarding this issue. | have contacted Scott Kunze at professional services. He
should be letting me know something today on getting this process started and the charges for this project.
{30 ahead and send me the Spread sheet with all the relevant information. | will get it to the right people in
professional services.

thanks
Hartford Long
205-321-4963

-----Original Message-----

From: Wright, Sue [mailto:sue.wright@xo.com]

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2004 9:39 AM

To: Long, Hartford; Case, Gary

Cc: Legg, Daphne )
Subject: IMPORTANT: BeliSouth: X0O/Global Crossing Coordinated Hot Cut/Circuit Migration
Importance: High

Hartford - Kim and | spoke and she indicated that she needed to get together with you as, nommnally,
any spreadsheet of circuits starts outside her group within BeliSouth.

343172005 PROPRIETARY
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Have you and Kim spoken? What else does XO need to provide? We're very anxious 10 réceve Page 22 of 30

the ‘pricing’ on this project.

X O Communications, Inc.
Sue Wright

Carrier Management

v: 509-434-1553

f: 971-404-3641
sue.wright@xo.com

---—-Original Message-—---—-

From: Long, Hartford [mailto:Hartford.Long@BELLSOUTH.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 2:20 PM

To: Case, Gary; Wright, Sue

Cc: Legg, Daphne

Subject: RE: BellSouth Coordinated Hot Cut

Gary,

Contact Kim Purifoy. she is the project manager for XO. Her number is 205-714-
0188. Explain ta her what you are wanting toe do with these circuits. She will advise you on
the project mgt guideline and if it meets those guidelines how to proceed with the project.

thanks
Hartford Long
205-321-4963

[Long, Hartford] -—-Original Message--—-
From: Case, Gary [mailto:case.gary@xo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 3:57 PM

To: Long, Hartford; Wright, Sue

Cc: Legg, Daphne

Subject: RE: BellSouth Coordinated Hot Cut
Importance: High

Hartford,

Ok, but if it meets the criteria, and we believe it does because its >= 30 DS 1s,
don't we have to get an NBR {o give us a cost for BeliSouth to manage the hot
cuts for XO7

Or is there a way to order a coordinated cutover?
So if XO does the order and manages the coordinated cut the cost would be

1) Disconnect NRC if applicable
2) Install NRC if applicable
3) Service Order (ASR) charges

If BellSouth manages, there would be the professional services fees detailed in
the NBR? How can we get that quoted 1o us?

Thanks

Gary Case

PROPRIETARY
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XO Carrier Management

(703) 547-2854

case.gary(@xo.com

GEAUX TIGERS!!!! LSU National Champs 2003

-~---0riginal Message--—-

From: Long, Hartford [mailto:Hartford.Long@BELLSOUTH.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2004 3:26 PM

To: Wright, Sue

Cc: Case, Gaty; Legg, Daphne

Subject: RE: BellSouth Coordinated Hot Cut

If you are converting access circuits to une loops that would be a2
disconnect and a new pons issued. For it to be project managed it
would have fall under the criteria of project management. You can
review the interval guide located in the 14.0 LOH fo review the criteria.

thanks
Hartford Long
205-321-4963

-——-Original Message-——-

From: Wright, Sue [mailto:sue.wright@xo.com]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2004 4:27 PM

To: Long, Hartford

Cc: Case, Gary; Legg, Daphne

Subject: BellSouth Coordinated Hot Cut

Hey Hartford, the saga continues. It's XO's intent to convert
these Global Crossing Special access circuits to XO UNE
circuits. If I recali correctly, this will involve a project. It is our
hope to have this completed within 30 - 60 days. Can you
provide a summary of the process, any further documentation
heeds and any pricing associated with the project?

Thanks.

X O Communications, Inc.

Sue Wright |
Carrier Management
v: 509-434-1553

f: 971-404-3641
sue.wright@xo.com

—--Original Message-—-
From: Long, Hartford [mailto:Hartford.Long@BELLSOUTH.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 11:35 AM
To: Wright, Sue

Cc: Case, Gary

Subject: RE: BellSouth Coordinated Hot Cut

I have spoken with the Project manager and we need to know
what the requested due date is as well as the new cfa.

PROPRIETARY
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Hartford Long
205-321-4963

FREXK

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of; or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited, If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from all computers.” 113
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